

DECISIONS AND ACTIONS

Active Transportation Advisory Committee

Tuesday, February 28, 2017

Present: Holland Elizabeth Gidney, Glenys Verhulst, Britta Gundersen-Bryden, Sierra Brown, Eric Nicholls, Andrew Mickelson, Luke Hill, Tom Berkhout, Eric Doherty, Deborah Baker

Councillors: Marianne Alto and Ben Isitt

Regrets: Cindy Marven, Suzan Jennings

Staff: Sarah Webb, Brad Dellebuur, Tim Hewett, Joaquin Karakas, Christine Brinton

DECISIONS			
1	Approval of Action Minutes from January 24, 2017		
Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 28, 2017			
ACTIONS		ACTION BY	DUE
1	<p><i>Proposed Meeting Topics / Schedule 2017</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Review list of topics and revisit in March 2017 to confirm subject list for the year “Fort Street Bike Lanes & Active Transportation project” add to March proposed topics 	<p>All</p> <p>Sarah Webb</p>	<p>With March agenda</p> <p>With March agenda</p>
2	<p><i>Belleville Terminal Upgrades</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Investigate potential for any sort of buffer or additional protection for cyclists as a part of designs process as a part of upcoming Council report. 	Brad Dellebuur / Joaquin Karakas	April
3	<p><i>AAA Bicycle Network Implementation</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Suggestions for road user education or awareness needs, what questions or issues need to be answered for different road users (cyclists, pedestrians, drivers, transit users, etc.) 	All	Email to Sarah (by March 14, 2017)
	<p><i>AAA Bicycle Network Implementation</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Suggestions for Pandora Avenue opening event celebrations (current concept of community bike ride down corridor with celebration at Centennial Square) 	All	Email to Sarah (by March 14, 2017)

ACTIONS		ACTION BY	DUE
	<p><i>AAA Bicycle Network Implementation</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Stakeholder identification and engagement – how to raise awareness and encourage participation in bicycle network planning and implementation. 	All	Email to Sarah (by March 14, 2017)
4	Share copy of streets and traffic bylaw with information on permitted uses of bike lanes. Provide committee members with any additional information at March 2017 meeting on safety implications / considerations for allowing wheelchairs or mobility scooters on the roadway.	Sarah Webb	Link to Streets & Traffic Bylaw
5	Douglas Street Bus Lanes – investigate options for additional surface paint treatments as a part of project.	Councillor Alto	June 2017
6	<i>Adjournment</i>	5:45 pm	